

States Greffe

Deputy Kirsten Morel
Minister for Sustainable Economic Development

BY EMAIL

3rd September 2025

Dear Minister,

Economic and International Affairs Scrutiny Panel

Concession Agreement publication

The Panel is grateful for your [response](#) to its letter received on Monday 1st September 2025. In the interest of transparency and public accountability, the Panel requests that the concession agreement between the States of Jersey and DFDS be published. Given the significance of this service to the Island and the public interest surrounding its procurement and service delivery, making the contract publicly available would help foster trust and ensure clarity regarding its terms and obligations. Furthermore, previous ferry providers published their operating agreements on the Ports of Jersey website.

We would be grateful if you could respond to this no later than 10th September 2025 in line with the 5 working days approved for responses between Scrutiny Panels and Ministers.

Please note that unless otherwise stated, all letters will be uploaded to the Scrutiny website as a matter of course.

Yours sincerely,



Deputy Montfort Tadier
Chair
Economic and International Affairs Scrutiny Panel